
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: John Reilly [jjreils@attglobal.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:46 PM
To: Kristy Hamarakis; Grotefendt, Amy
Cc: Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt; White, John
Subject: Fw: New WSDOT handouts, digital versions, compiled by Cascadia

6/30/2009

Any and Kristy - some complements - well done.
 
Regards, John Reilly 
Web:  www.JohnReilly.us 
Email: JJReils@ATTGlobal.net 
Cell:    +1-508-904-3434 
 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Bob Donegan  
To: 'Seaver, Jim '  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:55 PM 
Subject: New WSDOT handouts, digital versions, compiled by Cascadia 
 
  
  
From: Matt Rosenberg [mailto:mattr@discovery.org]  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:58 AM 
Subject: New WSDOT handouts, digital versions, compiled by Cascadia 
  
Bob, Bruce:  
 
I was quite impressed with the new WSDOT handouts at the deep bored tunnel open houses this week, and 
working with AWV communications staff, have compiled digital copies of the key fact sheets and maps they 
distributed at the Ballard and West Seattle events. I have posted the compendium atop our Tunnel “In Focus” 
section on our Web site’s main page. Feel free to share. 
 
http://www.discovery.org/a/9311 
 
Best, 
 
Matt 
 
Matt Rosenberg 
Senior Fellow, + Editor, Cascadia Prospectus 
Cascadia Center For Regional Development 
mattr@discovery.org 
206-938-2082 
206-661-1958 (mobile) 
Web – http://www.cascadiaproject.org 
Blog – http://www.cascadiapropsectus.org 
Twitter – http://twitter.com/transpoguru 


